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July 20, 1995

Ms. Angela Carpenter
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Region II

290 Broadway

18th Floor

New York, NY 10007-1866

Dear Ms. Carpenter:

Maywood Site - Notification of Change of Project Manager

The purpose of this letter is to notify you, in accordance with
Section XXII of the Maywood Site Federal Facilities Agreement,
that I have returned from my assignment elsewhere in DOE and will
be serving as the Maywood Site Project Manager. John Michael
Japp will continue as the Wayne Site Project Manager.

If you have any gquestions or if I can be of assistance please
call me at (615) 576-5724.

Sincerely,

A—»/M. CW@”’

Susan M. Cange, Site Manager
Former Sites Restoration Division
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